# SUPPLIES

## RETAIL PRICE LIST 2024

**L** 

1800 621 103

Sales@sterlingsupplies.com.au

www.sterlingsupplies.com.au

For bulk orders or wholesale pricing, call **1800 621 103** or email **sales@sterlingsupplies.com.au** 

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Entrance Matting	4 - 8
Safety Matting	8 - 9
Tactile Indicators	10 - 11
Stair Nosings	12 - 17
Car park Safety	18
Bike Racks	19
Temporary Floor Protection	20
Accessories	21

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
DURATRED <sup>®</sup> EZY ELITE 5M - 14mm Thicknes	s MADE IN AUSTRALIA		
Insert Colours: Black, Charcoal			
Clear Anodised Aluminum 5M	516EZ-E	/length	\$295
Black Anodised Aluminum 5M	516EZ-E	/length	\$329
DURATRED <sup>®</sup> EZY ELITE 4M - 14mm Thickness	S MADE IN AUSTRALIA		
Insert Colours: Black, Charcoal			
Clear Anodised Aluminum 4M	516EZ-E	/length	\$243
Black Anodised Aluminum 4M	516EZ-E	/length	\$270
DURATRED <sup>®</sup> EZY ELITE 3M - 14mm Thickness	S MADE IN AUSTRALIA		
Insert Colours: Black, Charcoal			
Clear Anodised Aluminum 3M	516EZ-E	/length	\$177
Black Anodised Aluminum 3M	516EZ-E	/length	\$197
DURATRED <sup>®</sup> EZY ELITE 2.4M - 14mm Thickne	ess MADE IN AUSTRALIA		
Insert Colours: Black, Charcoal			
Clear Anodised Aluminum 2.4M	516EZ-E	/length	\$147
Black Anodised Aluminum 2.4M	516EZ-E	/length	\$165
DURATRED <sup>®</sup> EZY ELITE 1.8M - 14mm Thickne	ess MADE IN AUSTRALIA		
Insert Colours: Black, Charcoal			
Clear Anodised Aluminum 1.8M	516EZ-E	/length	\$118
Black Anodised Aluminum 1.8M	516EZ-E	/length	\$133
ALUMINIUM END CAP			
End Cap - 5m			\$44
End Cap - 4m			\$36
End Cap - 3m			\$28
End Cap - 2.4m			\$24
End Cap - 1.8m			\$19
CARPET INFILL STRIP			
70mm x 2400mm		еа	\$44

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
DURATRED <sup>®</sup> ELITE ALUMINIUM ENTRANCE MATTING - 14mm Thicknes	S MADE IN AUSTRALI		
Insert Colours: Black, Charcoal			
Clear Anodised Aluminium	516E	m²	\$643.00
Black Anodised Aluminium	516E	m²	\$722.00
DURATRED® RIBBED ALUMINIUM ENTRANCE MATTING - 14mm Thic			
Insert Colours: Black			
Clear Anodised Aluminium	516R	m²	\$643.00
Black Anodised Aluminium	516R	m²	\$722.00
DURATRED <sup>®</sup> SCRAPER ALUMINIUM ENTRANCE MATTING - 14mm Thicl	kness MADE IN AUSTR	ALIA	
Insert Colours: Charcoal			
Clear Anodised Aluminium	516SCR	m²	\$643.00
Black Anodised Aluminium	516SCR	m²	\$722.00
ENTRYMASTER <sup>®</sup> PREMIER ROLLS GOODS - Black Smoke (No edging on	sides, flat backed for r	ecesses)	
1800mm wide runner	271180C	l/m	\$515.00
1800mm x 20.4m Roll	271180C	Roll	\$9,126.00
Cutting & Re-Edging		l/m	\$39.00
ENTRYMASTER <sup>®</sup> CLASSIC - Charcoal			
600mm x 900mm	2006090	ea	\$76.00
900mm x 1500mm	20090150	ea	\$187.00
1200mm x 1800mm	200120180	ea	\$304.00
1800mm x 2400mm	200180240	ea	\$835.00
900mm wide runner	20090C	l/m	\$150.00
1200mm wide runner	200120C	l/m	\$198.00
1800mm wide runner	200180C	l/m	\$323.00
900mm x 3m Roll	20090300	Roll	\$371.00
900mm x 6m Roll	20090C	Roll	\$764.00
1200mm x 6m Roll	200120C	Roll	\$989.00
1800mm x 6m Roll	200180C	Roll	\$1,611.00
Cutting & Re-Edging		l/m	\$39.00
TRAPPER ENTRANCE TILE MADE IN AUSTRALIA			
500 x 500 x 7mm (20 Tiles Per Box / Coverage 5m2 Per Box)	TET5050/CHA	m2	\$83.00
DÉCOR ELITE - Black & Charcoal			
2000mm wide runner	512PP200C	l/m	\$343.00
2000mm x 20.0m Roll	512PP200C	Roll	\$6,224.00
DURACLEAN - Charcoal			
2000mm wide runner	290200C	l/m	\$168.00
4000mm wide runner (Indent only)	290400C	l/m	P.O.A
2000mm x 25m Roll	290200C	Roll	\$3,667.00
4000mm x 25m Roll	290400C	Roll	\$4,900.00
Cutting & Re-Edging		l/m	\$39.00
ENTRY BRUSH - Charcoal			
2000mm wide runner	520200C	l/m	\$257.00
Full Roll - 2000mm x 20.0m	520200C	Roll	\$4,446.00

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
MULTIGUARD - Black			
600mm x 800mm	2206080	еа	\$64.00
800mm x 1000mm	22070100	ea	\$94.00
900mm x 1800mm	22090180	ea	\$167.00
LOGO MAT			
600mm x 900mm	LM6090	ea	\$148.00
900mm x 1500mm	LM90150	ea	\$374.00
1200mm x 1800mm	LM120180	ea	\$596.00
1200mm x 2400mm	LM120240	ea	\$796.00
Custom Sizes up to 1.8m x 7.0m long	LMC	m²	\$315.00
LOGO MAT INLAID			
600mm x 900mm	LMI6090	ea	\$933.00
900mm x 1500mm	LMI90150	ea	\$1,235.00
1200mm x 1800mm	LMI120180	ea	\$1,732.00
Custom sizes up to 1800mm x 7000mm long	LMIC	m²	P.O.A
NATURAL COIR MATTING (Per Lineal Meter)			
17mm thick x 2.0m wide runner	505017LC	l/m	\$156.00
23mm thick x 2.0m wide runner	505023LC	l/m	\$179.00
30mm thick x 2.0m wide runner	505030LC	l/m	\$203.00
NOTE: MINIMUM PURCHASE 2.0 LINEAL METERS			
NATURAL COIR MATTING (Full Rolls)			
17mm thick (2.0 m x 11.2 m)	5050172001120	Roll	\$1,326.00
23mm thick (2.0 m x 11.2 m)	5050232001120	Roll	\$1,607.00
30mm thick (2.0 m x 11.2 m)	5050302001120	Roll	\$1,825.00
BLACK COIR MATTING			
Full Roll - 17mm thick (2.0m x 11.2m)	505172001200/BLK	Roll	\$1,981.00
DÉCOR PLUSH - Dark Grey			
600mm x 900mm	5126090	ea	\$42.00
900mm x 1500mm	51290150	ea	\$92.00
1200mm x 1800mm	512120180	ea	\$148.00
900mm wide runner	51290C	l/m	\$67.00
1200mm wide runner	512120C	l/m	\$90.00
1800mm wide runner	512180C	l/m	\$125.00
900mm x 18.2m Roll	51290C	Roll	\$1,076.00
1200mm x 18.2m Roll	512120C	Roll	\$1,435.00
1800mm x 18.2m Roll	512180C	Roll	\$1,925.00
Cutting & Re-Edging		l/m	\$39.00
DURARIB - Charcoal			
600mm x 900mm	500DR6090	еа	\$39.00
900mm x 1500mm	500DR90150	еа	\$103.00

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
POLYRIB - Charcoal			
600mm x 900mm	5006090	еа	\$41.00
900mm x 1500mm	50090150	ea	\$87.00
1200mm x 1800mm	500120180	ea	\$133.00
900mm wide runner	50090C	l/m	\$76.00
1200mm wide runner	500120C	l/m	\$85.00
1800mm wide runner	500180C	l/m	\$139.00
900mm x 18.2m Roll	50090C	Roll	\$1,209.00
1200mm x 18.2m Roll	500120C	Roll	\$1,317.00
1800mm x 18.2m Roll	500180C	Roll	\$2,180.00
Cutting & Re-Edging		l/m	\$39.00
MODFIT FRAME			
Clear Anodised			
Up to 2.5m in any direction	516MFFC	еа	\$133.00
Up to 3.5m in any direction	516MFFC	еа	\$197.00
Up to 5.0m in any direction	516MFFC	еа	\$236.00
Black Anodised			
Up to 2.5m in any direction	516MFFB	еа	\$147.00
Up to 3.5m in any direction	516MFFB	еа	\$215.00
Up to 5.0m in any direction	516MFFB	еа	\$259.00
MODFIT RAMP			
Clear Anodised			
Cut to length - Drilled and Mitred	516MFRC	l/m	\$78.00
Black Anodised			
Cut to length - Drilled and Mitred	516MFRB	l/m	\$112.00
MAT EDGING			
25mm x 8mm x 25m	850STD	Roll	\$111.00

### **SAFETY MATTING**

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
ARMOUR CUSHION - Black			
600mm x 900mm	9256090	ea	\$55
900mm x 1500mm	92590150	ea	\$125
900mm wide runner	92590C	l/m	\$101
1200mm wide runner	925120C	l/m	\$133
900mm x 18.2m Roll	925901820	Roll	\$1,591
1200mm x 18.2m Roll	9251201820	Roll	\$2,090
COMFORT MASTER ULTIMATE - Black			
600mm x 900mm	4306090	ea	\$117
900mm x 1500mm	43090150	ea	\$250
1200mm x 1800mm	430120180	ea	\$421
900mm wide runner	43090C	l/m	P.O.A
1200mm wide runner	430120C	l/m	P.O.A
COMFORT MASTER ECONOMY - Black			
900mm wide runner	430E90C	l/m	\$125
1200mm wide runner	430E120C	l/m	\$172
1800mm wide runner	430E180C	l/m	\$250
900mm x 18.2m Roll	430E9018200	Roll	\$1,903
1200mm x 18.2m Roll	430E12018200	Roll	\$2,590
1800mm x 18.2m Roll	430E18018200	Roll	\$3,822
DIAMOND PLATE SPONGE - Solid Yellow Safety Border			
600mm x 900mm	4166090	ea	\$114
900mm x 1500mm	41690150	ea	\$259
600mm wide runner	41660C	l/m	\$111
900mm wide runner	41690C	l/m	\$165
1200mm wide runner	416120C	l/m	\$207
600mm x 22.5m Roll	416602250	Roll	\$2,122
900mm x 22.5m Roll	416902250	Roll	\$3,176
1200mm x 22.5m Roll	4161202250	Roll	\$4,070
DIAMOND PLATE SPONGE - All Black			
600mm x 900mm	4166090BL	ea	\$112
900mm x 1500mm	41690150BL	ea	\$256
600mm wide runner	41660CBL	l/m	\$108
900mm wide runner	41690CBL	l/m	\$158
1200mm wide runner	416120CBL	l/m	\$201
600mm x 22.5m Roll	416602250BL	Roll	\$2,045
900mm x 22.5m Roll	416902250BL	Roll	\$3,095
1200mm x 22.5m Roll	4161202250BL	Roll	\$3,923
ENGINEERS MAT			
1000mm x 1500mm - All Black (No Ramps)	115100150	ea	\$101
1000mm x 1500mm - Black with Yellow Ramp	115R100150/YLW	ea	\$168

### **SAFETY MATTING**

EfeC STANCE - Black Border           600mm x 900mm         3106090B         ea         \$24           600mm x 900mm         31090120B         ea         \$59           900mm wide runner         31090CB         I/m         \$119           1200mm wide runner         31090CB         I/m         \$119           200mm x 1000mm         31060902W         ea         \$59           600mm x 200mm         31060902W         ea         \$59           600mm x 1000mm         3109020W         ea         \$59           900mm x 1000mm x 1000m         310902W         ea         \$58           900mm wide runner         310120CYB         I/m         \$165           1200mm x 1000mm x 15mm         940015100100         ea         \$62           UNKMAT- Black         90989090         ea         \$81           900mm x 1000mm x 15mm         9098908K         ea         \$24           900mm x 900mm - No Holes         9098901W         ea         \$30           900mm x 1500m         33090150         ea         \$25           900mm x 1500m         8256090         ea         \$25           900mm x 1500m         82590150         ea         \$268           900mm x 1500mm	Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
900mm x 1200mm         310901208         ea         \$59           900mm wide runner         3109028         I/m         \$119           200mm wide runner         310120CB         I/m         \$161           ERCO STANCE - Yellow Border         600mm x 3000m         31060907B         ea         \$59           900mm x 1200mm         310901207B         ea         \$59           900mm x 1200mm         3109007B         U/m         \$165           1200mm wide runner         3109007B         ea         \$59           900mm x 1200mm         310120CYB         I/m         \$165           1200mm vide runner         31090500         ea         \$62           UNKMAT - Black         90959090         ea         \$81           900mm x 1000mm x 15mm         90959090         ea         \$81           900mm x 3000m - Not Holes         90959090         ea         \$82           900mm x 1500mm         90399050         ea         \$257           900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 300mm         82560300         ea         \$168           900mm x 1500mn         82590450         ea         \$268           900mm x 4500mm         82590450 <td>ERGO STANCE - Black Border</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	ERGO STANCE - Black Border			
900mm wide runner         31090CB         I/m         \$119           1200mm wide runner         310120CB         I/m         \$161           600mm x 900mm         3106090YB         ea         \$59           900mm x 1200mm         31090120VB         ea         \$98           900mm wide runner         31090120VB         ea         \$98           900mm wide runner         310120CYB         I/m         \$165           1200mm wide runner         310120CYB         I/m         \$211           CYMTILE (Non-interlocking) - Black	600mm x 900mm	3106090B	ea	\$24
1200mm wide runner       310120CB       I/m       \$161         ERC0 STANCE - Vellow Border	900mm x 1200mm	31090120B	ea	\$59
ERGO STANCE - Yellow Border         i           600mm × 900mm         3106090120%         ea         \$59           900mm × 1200mm         31090120YB         ea         \$98           900mm wide runner         31090CYB         I/m         \$165           1200mm wide runner         31090CYB         I/m         \$211           GYM TILE (Non-interlocking) - Black         1000mm × 000mm - Not Holes         90953090         ea         \$87           900mm widor unner         900rs 90090         ea         \$81         900mm × 900mm - Not Holes         9098907W         ea         \$310           900mm x 900mm - With Holes         9098907W         ea         \$24         900mm x 3000mm × 3000mm         \$33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257         \$25         \$25           900mm x 300mm         8256090         ea         \$25         \$25           900mm x 3000mm         82590300         ea         \$168         \$20           900mm x 1500mm         82590300         ea         \$168         \$30           900mm x 3000mm         82590300         ea         \$168         \$30           900mm x 4500mm	900mm wide runner	31090CB	l/m	\$119
600mm x 900mm         3106090YB         ea         \$59           900mm x 1200mm         31090120YB         ea         \$98           900mm wide runner         31090CYB         I/m         \$211           CYM TILE (Non-interlocking) - Black	1200mm wide runner	310120CB	l/m	\$161
900mm xi 200mm         31090120YB         ea         \$98           900mm wide runner         31090CYB         I/m         \$165           1200mm wide runner         310100CYB         I/m         \$211           6000mm xi 000mm x 15mm         940015100100         ea         \$62           UINKAT - Black	ERGO STANCE - Yellow Border			
900mm wide runner         31090CYB         I/m         \$165           1200mm wide runner         310120CYB         I/m         \$211           GYM TILE (Non-interlocking) - Black	600mm x 900mm	3106090YB	ea	\$59
1200mm wide runner       310120CYB       I/m       \$211         GYM TLE (Non-interlocking) - Black	900mm x 1200mm	31090120YB	ea	\$98
GYM TILE (Non-interlocking) - Black         940015100100         ea         \$62           LINKMAT - Black         90959090         ea         \$87           900mm x 900mm - No Holes         90959090         ea         \$81           900mm x 900mm - With Holes         909R908K         ea         \$24           900mm Ramp - Viellow         909R907UW         ea         \$30           ULTIMATE KITCHEN SAFE - Black         909R907UW         ea         \$257           900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 1500mm         8256090         ea         \$255           900mm x 1500mm         82590150         ea         \$53           900mm x 1500mm         82590450         ea         \$268           900mm x 4500m         82590450         ea         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$268         \$268           900mm wide runner         195M90C         I/m         \$101           1200mm wide runner         195M90C         I/m         \$144           WELDING MAT - Black         U         U         \$300           900mm wide runner         26090150         <	900mm wide runner	31090CYB	l/m	\$165
1000mm x 1000mm x 15mm         940015100100         ea         \$62           UINKMAT - Black	1200mm wide runner	310120CYB	l/m	\$211
LINKMAT - Black         v           900mm x 900mm · No Holes         909S9090         ea         \$87           900mm x 900mm · With Holes         909H9090         ea         \$81           900mm Ramp - Black         909R90BK         ea         \$24           900mm Ramp - Yellow         909R90BK         ea         \$24           900mm Ramp - Yellow         909R90PLW         ea         \$30           ULTIMATE KITCHEN SAFE - Black              900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 2900mm         33090290         ea         \$562           NDUSTRIAL MAT - Black              600mn x 900mm         8256090         ea         \$25           900mm x 1500mm         82590150         ea         \$26           900mm x 3000mm         82590300         ea         \$168           900mm x 4500mm         82590450         ea         \$268           900mm wide runner         195M120C         I/m         \$101           1200mm wide runner         195M120C         I/m         \$144           WELDING MAT - Black           \$300           900mm x 1500mm	GYM TILE (Non-interlocking) - Black			
900mm x 900mm - No Holes         90959090         ea         \$87           900mm x 900mm - With Holes         909H9090         ea         \$81           900mm Ramp - Black         909R908K         ea         \$24           900mm Ramp - Yellow         909R909LW         ea         \$30           ULTIMATE KITCHEN SAFE - Black         909R907LW         ea         \$257           900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 1500mm         33090290         ea         \$562           INDUSTRIAL MAT - Black           ************************************	1000mm x 1000mm x 15mm	940015100100	ea	\$62
900mm x 900mm - With Holes         909H9090         ea         \$81           900mm Ramp - Black         909R90BK         ea         \$24           900mm Ramp - Yellow         909R90PVLW         ea         \$30           ULTIMATE KITCHEN SAFE - Black           \$257           900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 2900mm         33090290         ea         \$562           INDUSTRIAL MAT - Black              600mm x 900mm         8256090         ea         \$552           900mm x 1500mm         82590150         ea         \$53           900mm x 500mm         82590300         ea         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$268         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$46         \$46           GRIPPER MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green           \$416           900mm wide runner         195M120C         I/m         \$144           VELDING MAT - Black          \$390         \$390           900mm x 1500mm         26090150         ea         \$390           900mm x 10m Roll         648120C         Roll         \$420 <td>LINKMAT - Black</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	LINKMAT - Black			
900mm Ramp - Black         909R90BK         ea         \$24           900mm Ramp - Yellow         909R90YLW         ea         \$30           ULTIMATE KITCHEN SAFE - Black             900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 2900mm         330901290         ea         \$257           900mm x 2900mm         330901290         ea         \$25           900mm x 900mm         8256090         ea         \$25           900mm x 900mm         82590150         ea         \$53           900mm x 4500mm         82590300         ea         \$168           900mm x 4500mm         82590450         ea         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$268         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$360         \$300           900mm x 4500mm         82590450         ea         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$46         \$36           900mm wide runner         195M90C         I/m         \$114           WELDING MAT - Black         ####################################	900mm x 900mm - No Holes	90959090	ea	\$87
900mm Ramp - Yellow         909R90YLW         ea         \$30           ULTIMATE KITCHEN SAFE - Black	900mm x 900mm - With Holes	909H9090	ea	\$81
ULTIMATE KITCHEN SAFE - Black           900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 2900mm         33090290         ea         \$562           INDUSTRIAL MAT - Black	900mm Ramp - Black	909R90BK	ea	\$24
900mm x 1500mm         33090150         ea         \$257           900mm x 2900mm         33090290         ea         \$562           INDUSTRIAL MAT - Black	900mm Ramp - Yellow	909R90YLW	ea	\$30
900mm x 2900mm       33090290       ea       \$562         INDUSTRIAL MAT - Black	ULTIMATE KITCHEN SAFE - Black			
INDUSTRIAL MAT - Black           600mm x 900mm         8256090         ea         \$25           900mm x 1500mm         82590150         ea         \$53           900mm x 3000mm         82590300         ea         \$168           900mm x 4500mm         82590450         ea         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$46           GRIPPER MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green             900mm wide runner         195M90C         I/m         \$101           1200mm wide runner         195M120C         I/m         \$144           WELDING MAT - Black               900mm wide runner         26090150         ea         \$390           900mm x 1500mm         26090150         ea         \$390           900mm x 810mm x 48mm         2300489881         ea         \$183           STUDDED RUBBER               1200mm x 10m Roll         648120C         Roll         \$420           TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green              900mm wide runner         19590C         I/m         \$81           1200mm wide runner         1955120C	900mm x 1500mm	33090150	ea	\$257
600mm x 900mm         8256090         ea         \$25           900mm x 1500mm         82590150         ea         \$53           900mm x 3000mm         82590300         ea         \$168           900mm x 4500mm         82590450         ea         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$46           GRIPPER MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green	900mm x 2900mm	33090290	еа	\$562
900mm x 1500mm       82590150       ea       \$53         900mm x 3000mm       82590300       ea       \$168         900mm x 4500mm       82590450       ea       \$268         Pallet of 75       ea       \$46         GRIPPER MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green	INDUSTRIAL MAT - Black			
900mm x 3000mm         82590300         ea         \$168           900mm x 4500mm         82590450         ea         \$268           Pallet of 75         ea         \$46           GRIPPER MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green	600mm x 900mm	8256090	ea	\$25
900mm x 4500mm       82590450       ea       \$268         Pallet of 75       ea       \$46         GRIPPER MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green       900mm wide runner       195M90C       I/m       \$101         1200mm wide runner       195M90C       I/m       \$104         1200mm wide runner       195M120C       I/m       \$144         WELDING MAT - Black       900mm x 1500mm       \$144       \$144         WELDING MAT - Black       26090150       ea       \$390         900mm x 1500mm       26090150       ea       \$390         900mm wide runner       260900C       I/m       \$429         BOOT DIP MAT       900mm x 48mm       \$2300489881       ea       \$183         STUDDED RUBBER       1200mm x 10m Roll       648120C       Roll       \$420         TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green       19590C       I/m       \$81         900mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black       114       114         UTE MATTING - Black       114       114	900mm x 1500mm	82590150	ea	\$53
Pallet of 75       ea       \$46         GRIPPER MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green	900mm x 3000mm	82590300	ea	\$168
GRIPPER MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green         //m         \$101           900mm wide runner         195M90C         I/m         \$101           1200mm wide runner         195M120C         I/m         \$144           WELDING MAT - Black              900mm x 1500mm         26090150         ea         \$390           900mm wide runner         260900C         I/m         \$429           BOOT DIP MAT           \$429           900mm x 810mm x 48mm         2300489881         ea         \$183           STUDDED RUBBER          1200mm wide runner         \$420           1200mm wide runner         19590C         I/m         \$81           900mm wide runner         19590C         I/m         \$81           1200mm wide runner         195120C         I/m         \$114           UTE MATTING - Black          114         \$114	900mm x 4500mm	82590450	ea	\$268
900mm wide runner       195M90C       I/m       \$101         1200mm wide runner       195M120C       I/m       \$144         WELDING MAT - Black            900mm x 1500mm       26090150       ea       \$390         900mm wide runner       260900C       I/m       \$429         BOOT DIP MAT            980mm x 810mm x 48mm       2300489881       ea       \$183         STUDDED RUBBER            1200mm x 10m Roll       648120C       Roll       \$420         900mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black         \$114         UTE MATTING - Black         \$128			еа	\$46
1200mm wide runner       195M120C       I/m       \$144         WELDING MAT - Black           900mm x 1500mm       26090150       ea       \$390         900mm wide runner       26090C       I/m       \$429         BOOT DIP MAT       2300489881       ea       \$183         980mm x 810mm x 48mm       2300489881       ea       \$183         STUDDED RUBBER            1200mm x 10m Roll       648120C       Roll       \$420         TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green            900mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       195120C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black            1800mm wide runner       690180C       I/m       \$128				
WELDING MAT - Black         Signal           900mm x 1500mm         26090150         ea         \$390           900mm wide runner         26090C         I/m         \$429           BOOT DIP MAT         2300489881         ea         \$183           980mm x 810mm x 48mm         2300489881         ea         \$183           STUDDED RUBBER         1200mm x 10m Roll         648120C         Roll         \$420           TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green         900mm wide runner         19590C         I/m         \$81           1200mm wide runner         195120C         I/m         \$114           UTE MATTING - Black         195120C         I/m         \$112           1800mm wide runner         690180C         I/m         \$128	900mm wide runner		l/m	\$101
900mm x 1500mm       26090150       ea       \$390         900mm wide runner       26090C       I/m       \$429         BOOT DIP MAT         980mm x 810mm x 48mm       2300489881       ea       \$183         STUDDED RUBBER       2300489881       ea       \$183         1200mm x 10m Roll       648120C       Roll       \$420         TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green       900mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       195120C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black       UTE MATTING - Black       UTE MATTING - Black       5114	1200mm wide runner	195M120C	l/m	\$144
900mm wide runner       26090C       I/m       \$429         BOOT DIP MAT       2300489881       ea       \$183         980mm x 810mm x 48mm       2300489881       ea       \$183         STUDDED RUBBER       1200mm x 10m Roll       648120C       Roll       \$420         1200mm x 10m Roll       648120C       Roll       \$420         STUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green       19590C       I/m       \$81         900mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       195120C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black       690180C       I/m       \$128	WELDING MAT - Black			
BOOT DIP MAT           980mm x 810mm x 48mm         2300489881         ea         \$183           STUDDED RUBBER         1200mm x 10m Roll         648120C         Roll         \$420           1200mm x 10m Roll         648120C         Roll         \$420           TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green         19590C         I/m         \$81           900mm wide runner         19590C         I/m         \$81           1200mm wide runner         195120C         I/m         \$114           UTE MATTING - Black         114         114	900mm x 1500mm		ea	
980mm x 810mm x 48mm       2300489881       ea       \$183         STUDDED RUBBER           1200mm x 10m Roll       648120C       Roll       \$420         TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green           900mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       195120C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black       European       European         1800mm wide runner       690180C       I/m       \$128		26090C	l/m	\$429
STUDDED RUBBER         Koll         \$420           1200mm x 10m Roll         648120C         Roll         \$420           TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green              900mm wide runner         19590C         I/m         \$81           1200mm wide runner         195120C         I/m         \$114           UTE MATTING - Black              1800mm wide runner         690180C         I/m         \$128				
1200mm x 10m Roll       648120C       Roll       \$420         TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green         900mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       195120C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black         UTE MATTING - Black       690180C       I/m       \$128		2300489881	ea	\$183
TUBE MATTING - Black, Blue, Red, Green       Image: State of the stat				
900mm wide runner       19590C       I/m       \$81         1200mm wide runner       195120C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black         1800mm wide runner       690180C       I/m       \$128		648120C	Roll	\$420
1200mm wide runner       195120C       I/m       \$114         UTE MATTING - Black       500180C       I/m       \$128				
UTE MATTING - Black1800mm wide runner690180CI/m\$128			-	
1800mm wide runner 690180C <b>I/m</b> \$128		195120C	l/m	\$114
1800mm x 10m Roll 690180C <b>Roll</b> \$1,108			-	
	1800mm x 10m Roll	690180C	Roll	\$1,108

### **TACTILE INDICATORS**

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	y/Price
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL INDIVIDUAL TACTILE INDICATORS			
			ea
Stainless Steel with Stem - 35mm x 13mm x 5mm	TGSI-SSPF	\$	1.73
Stainless Steel with Long Stem - 35mm x 30mm x 5mm	TGSI-SSL	\$	2.05
DURATAC® STAINLESS STEEL INDIVIDUAL TACTILE INDICATORS WITH CARBOI	RUNDUM TOP		
35mm x 13mm x 5mm - Black Carborundum Top	TGSI-GT	\$	ea 1.73
DURATAC® BLACK PVD COATED INDIVIDUAL TACTILE INDICATORS		·	_
35mm x 13mm x 5mm	TGSI-PVD/BLK	\$	<b>ea</b> 2.50
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL PEEL & STICK INDIVIDUAL TACTILE INDICATORS		Ŧ	
			ea
35mm x 5mm	TGSI-SPS	\$	2.20
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> BRASS INDIVIDUAL TACTILE INDICATORS			
			ea
35mm x 13mm x 5mm	TGSI-BRPF	\$	2.50
DURATAC® POLYMERIC INDIVIDUAL TACTILE INDICATORS MADE IN AUSTRAL	LIA		
Only sold in bags of 500 units		Вад	; of 500
35mm x 21mm x 5mm - Beige	TGSI-P/BEI	\$468	(0.94 ea)
35mm x 21mm x 5mm - Black	TGSI-P/BLK	\$203	(0.41 ea)
35mm x 21mm x 5mm - Blue	TGSI-P/BLU		(0.41 ea)
35mm x 21mm x 5mm - Grey	TGSI-P/GRY		(0.41 ea)
35mm x 21mm x 5mm - Red	TGSI-P/RED		(0.94 ea)
35mm x 21mm x 5mm - White	TGSI-P/WHI		(0.41 ea)
35mm x 21mm x 5mm - Yellow DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL DIRECTIONAL BARS	TGSI-P/YLW	\$203	(0.41 ea)
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL DIRECTIONAL BARS			
			ea
290mm x 2.5mm x 5mm	TGSI-DSS	\$	23.60
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> POLYMERIC DIRECTIONAL BARS			
300mm x 2.5mm x 5mm - Black	TGSI-DP/BLK	¢	<b>ea</b> 6.30
300mm x 2.5mm x 5mm - Black 300mm x 2.5mm x 5mm - Yellow	TGSI-DP/BLK TGSI-DP/YLW	\$ \$	6.30 6.30
300mm x 2.5mm x 5mm - White	TGSI-DP/WHI	\$	0.30 9.45
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL PEEL & STICK BLACK PVD COATED		Ļ	5.45
			еа
35mm x 4.5mm	TGSI-PVDPS	\$	3.85
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL PEEL & STICK CARBORUNDUM TOP			
		<i>~</i>	ea
35mm x 4.5mm	TGSI-GTPS	\$	3.30

### **TACTILE INDICATORS**

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	/Price
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> BRASS TACTILES PEEL & STICK			
			ea
	TGSI-BRPS		3.6
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL DIRECTIONAL BARS CARBORUNDUM TOP			ea
290mm x 2.5mm x 5mm	TGSI-DGT	\$	24.00
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL CARPET SYSTEM			ea
Stainless Steel Carpet System	TGSI-SSCARP	\$	142.00
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL PLATES WITH CARBORUNDUM INSERT			ea
600mm x 300mm Tile	TGSI-3030/SSGT	\$	225.00
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> STAINLESS STEEL PLATES			ea
600mm x 300mm Tile	TGSI-3030/SS	\$	225.00
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> ECO DIRECTIONAL TILES MADE IN AUSTRALIA			ea
300mm x 600mm Tile - Black	TGSI-FD3060/BLK	\$	44.00
300mm x 600mm Tile - White	TGSI-FD3060/WHI	\$	44.00
300mm x 600mm Tile - Yellow	TGSI-FD3060/YLW	\$	44.00
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> ECO HAZARD TILES MADE IN AUSTRALIA			ea
300mm x 600mm Tile - Black	TGSI-FH3060/BLK	\$	44.00
300mm x 600mm Tile - White	TGSI-FH3060/WHI	\$	44.00
300mm x 600mm Tile - Yellow	TGSI-FH3060/YLW	\$	44.00
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> HAZARD TILES MADE IN AUSTRALIA		Min Ord	ler Qty: 25
With Self-Adhesive Backing		\$19	.00 ea
COLOURS			
300mm x 300mm Tile - Beige	TGSI-HF3030/BEI		
300mm x 300mm Tile - Black	TGSI-HF3030/BLK		
300mm x 300mm Tile - Blue	TGSI-HF3030/BLU		
300mm x 300mm Tile - Grey	TGSI-HF3030/GRY		
300mm x 300mm Tile - Red	TGSI-HF3030/RED		
300mm x 300mm Tile - White	TGSI-HF3030/BEI		
300mm x 300mm Tile - Yellow	TGSI-HF3030/YLW		
DURATAC <sup>®</sup> DIRECTIONAL TILES MADE IN AUSTRALIA		Min Ord	ler Qty: 25
With Self-Adhesive Backing		\$19	.00 ea
COLOURS			
300mm x 300mm Tile - Black	TGSI-DF3030/BLK		
300mm x 300mm Tile - Grey	TGSI-DF3030/GRY		
300mm x 300mm Tile - Yellow	TGSI-DF3030/BEI		

### Product Name & Description ACCLIMITE CARBORUNDUM MADE IN AUSTRALIA

#### 75mm x 30mm x 4.5mm

Cut to length - drilled and countersunk. Supplied with screws and plugs.

Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Red, Yellow

moert colours. Diack, drey, h			
	Product Code	Cut to ler	ngth per l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-ACG-C	\$	28.00
Black Anodised	SN-ACG-BL	\$	32.00
Add \$3 per I/m to the above	pricing for Instant adhesiv	e	
ACCLIMITE RIBBED MADE IN	AUSTRALIA		
75mm x 30mm x 4.5mm			
Cut to length - drilled and cou	untersunk. Supplied with sc	rews and plu	ıgs.
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Y	ellow		
	Product Code	Cut to ler	ngth per l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-ACR-C	\$	30.00
Black Anodised	SN-ACR-BL	\$	33.00
Add \$3 per I/m to the above	pricing for Instant adhesiv	e	
ACCLIMITE CARBORUNDUM	HEAVY DUTY MADE IN AU	STRALIA	
75mm x 30mm x 4.5mm			
75mm x 30mm x 4.5mm Cut to length - drilled and cou	untersunk. Supplied with sc	rews and plu	ıgs.

	Product Code	Cut to le	ngth per I/m
Clear Anodised	SN-ACGHD-C	\$	39.00
Black Anodised	SN-ACGHD-BL	\$	42.00
	<b>. .</b> .		

Add \$3 per I/m to the above pricing for Instant adhesive

#### ACCLIMITE CORRUGATED MADE IN AUSTRALIA

75mm x 30mm x 4.5mm

Cut to length - drilled and countersunk. Supplied with screws and plugs.

Insert Colours: Clear Anodised, Black Anodised, Brass Anodised

moert colours: cical / moulocu, b		louiseu		
	Product Code	Cut to ler	ngth per l/m	
Clear Anodised	SN-ACC-C	\$	39.00	
Black Anodised	SN-ACC-BL	\$	42.00	
Add \$3 per I/m to the above pricing for Instant adhesive				
ANTI SLIP TAPE		Roll		
50mm x 18m Roll - Black	SN-AST/BLK	\$	40.00	
	48+ Rolls	\$	36.00	
50mm x 18m Roll - Grey	SN-AST/GRY	\$	40.00	
	48+ Rolls	\$	36.00	
50mm x 18m Roll - Yellow	SN-AST/YLW	\$	40.00	
	48+ Rolls	\$	36.00	

k Supplied with scr	ows and plugs	
	-	17.20
-		17.20
•	Ş	17.20
AOSTRALIA		
k Supplied with scr	ows and nlugs	
••	ews and plugs.	
	Cut to length ne	or I/m
		28.00
		32.00
	•	52.00
k Supplied with scr	ews and nlugs	
	ews and plugs.	
••		
Product Code	Cut to length pe	er I/m
Product Code SN-APGF-C	<b>Cut to length pe</b> S	
SN-APGF-C	\$	er I/m 23.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive	\$	
SN-APGF-C	\$	
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive	\$	
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr	\$	
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive	\$ rews and plugs.	23.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w	\$ rews and plugs. <b>Cut to length pe</b>	23.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code	\$ rews and plugs.	23.00 er l/m
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APGR-C SN-APGR-BL	\$ rews and plugs. <b>Cut to length pe</b> \$ \$	23.00 er I/m 49.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APGR-C	\$ rews and plugs. <b>Cut to length pe</b> \$ \$	23.00 er I/m 49.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APGR-C SN-APGR-BL or Instant adhesive	\$ rews and plugs. <b>Cut to length pe</b> \$ \$	23.00 er I/m 49.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APGR-C SN-APGR-BL or Instant adhesive	\$ rews and plugs. <b>Cut to length pe</b> \$ \$ <b>S</b>	23.00 er I/m 49.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APGR-C SN-APGR-BL or Instant adhesive ITY MADE IN AUST	\$ rews and plugs. <b>Cut to length pe</b> \$ \$ <b>S</b>	23.00 er I/m 49.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APGR-C SN-APGR-BL or Instant adhesive ITY MADE IN AUST	\$ rews and plugs. <b>Cut to length pe</b> \$ \$ <b>S</b>	23.00 er l/m 49.00 52.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APGR-C SN-APGR-BL or Instant adhesive ITY MADE IN AUST	\$ rews and plugs. Cut to length pe \$ \$ <b>RALIA</b> rews and plugs.	23.00 er I/m 49.00 52.00
SN-APGF-C or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APGR-C SN-APGR-BL or Instant adhesive ITY MADE IN AUST k. Supplied with scr Product Code	\$ Tews and plugs. Cut to length per \$ \$ <b>RALIA</b> Tews and plugs. Cut to length per	23.00 er I/m 49.00 52.00
	Product Code SN-HDS/BLK SN-HDS/YLW AUSTRALIA k. Supplied with scr w Product Code SN-APG-C SN-APG-BL or Instant adhesive	SN-HDS/BLK \$ SN-HDS/YLW \$ AUSTRALIA k. Supplied with screws and plugs. w Product Code Cut to length pe SN-APG-C \$ SN-APG-BL \$ or Instant adhesive k. Supplied with screws and plugs.

Product Name & Description			
APPULAR CORRUGATED MADE I	N AUSTRALIA		
75mm x 10mm x 4.5mm			
Insert Colours: Black, Clear, Brass			
	Product Code	Cut to len	gth per l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-APC-C	\$	39.00
Black Anodised	SN-APC-BL	\$	42.00
Add \$3 per I/m to the above pric	ing for Instant adhesiv	e	
APPULAR RIBBED MADE IN AUST	RALIA		
75mm x 10mm x 4.5mm			
Cut to length - drilled and counte	rsunk. Supplied with sc	rews and plu	lgs.
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow	V		
	Product Code	Cut to len	gth per I/m
Clear Anodised	SN-APR-C	\$	30.00
Black Anodised	SN-APR-BL	\$	33.00
Add \$3 per I/m to the above pric	ing for Instant adhesiv	е	
APPULAR RIBBED RECESSED			
58mm x 10mm x 4.8mm			
Cut to length - drilled and counte	rsunk. Supplied with sc	rews and plu	igs.
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow	V		
	Product Code	Cut to len	gth per l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-APRR-C	\$	42.00
Black Anodised	SN-APRR-BL	\$	44.00
Add \$3 per I/m to the above pric	ing for Instant adhesiv	е	
BRASS NOSING 10mm			
75mm x 10mm x 4.5mm			
Cut to length - drilled and counte	rsunk. Supplied with sc	rews and plu	igs.
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow	V		
	Product Codes	Cut to len	gth per I/m
Brass Carborundum	SN-BR10-CAR	\$	75.00
Brass Ribbed	SN-BR10-R	\$	75.00
Brass Carborundum Heavy Duty	SN-BR10-HD	\$	82.00
Brass Corrugated	SN-BR10-COR	\$	75.00
CARPEX BROADLOOM CARBORU	NDUM		
82mm x 22mm x 10mm			
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow	v, White		
	Due duet Ce de	<b>Ct t s l s</b>	

	Product Code	Cut to	length per l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-CAGBL-C	\$	60.00
Black Anodised	SN-CAGBL-BL	\$	66.00

**Clear Anodised - Yellow Insert** 

Product Name & Description			
CARPEX BROADLOOM RIBBED			
75mm x 35mm x 10mm			
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow			
	Product Code	Cut to length	per l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-CARBL-C	\$	52.00
Black Anodised	SN-CARBL-BLK	\$	55.00
CARPEX BROADLOOM CORRUGATE	D		
75mm x 35mm x 10mm			
Insert Colours: Black, Clear, Brass			
	Product Code	Cut to length	per l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-CACBL-C	\$	56.00
Black Anodised	SN-CACBL-BL	\$	59.00
CARPEX RIBBED			
75mm x 35mm x 10mm			
Cut to length - drilled and countersu	ink. Supplied with sc	rews and plugs.	
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow			
	Product Code	Cut to length	per l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-CAR-C	\$	55.00
Black Anodised	SN-CAR-BL	\$	58
CARPEX RIBBED - CUSHION BACK			
82mm x 22mm x 10mm			
Cut to length - drilled and countersu	ink. Supplied with sc	rews and plugs.	
Cut to length - drilled and countersu Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow	ink. Supplied with sc	rews and plugs.	
-	Product Code	Cut to length	per l/m
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow Clear Anodised		Cut to length \$	<b>per l/m</b> 55.00
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow Clear Anodised Black Anodised	Product Code	Cut to length	-
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow Clear Anodised	Product Code SN-CARCB-C	Cut to length \$	55.00
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow Clear Anodised Black Anodised	Product Code SN-CARCB-C	Cut to length \$	55.00
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow Clear Anodised Black Anodised CARPEX CARBORUNDUM 75mm x 35mm x 10mm Cut to length	Product Code SN-CARCB-C	Cut to length \$	55.00
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow Clear Anodised Black Anodised CARPEX CARBORUNDUM 75mm x 35mm x 10mm	Product Code SN-CARCB-C	Cut to length \$	55.00 58.00
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow Clear Anodised Black Anodised CARPEX CARBORUNDUM 75mm x 35mm x 10mm Cut to length	Product Code SN-CARCB-C	Cut to length \$	55.00
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow Clear Anodised Black Anodised CARPEX CARBORUNDUM 75mm x 35mm x 10mm Cut to length	Product Code SN-CARCB-C SN-CARCB-BL	Cut to length \$	55.00 58.00

\$

42.00

SN-CAG-C/YLW

Product Name & Description						
<b>CARPEX CARBORUNDUM - CUSHIOM</b>	N BACK					
82mm x 22mm x 10mm					-	
Cut to length						
Insert Colours: Black, Grey, Yellow						
	Product Code			l/m		
Clear Anodised - Black Insert	SN-CAGCB-C/BLK	\$		45.00		
Clear Anodised - Grey Insert	SN-CAGCB-C/GRY	\$		45.00		
Clear Anodised - Yellow Insert	SN-CAGCB-C/YLW	\$		45.00		
CARPEX CORRUGATED						
75mm x 35mm x 10mm					-	
Cut to length - drilled and countersu	nk. Supplied with scr	ews and p	lugs.			
Insert Colours: Clear Anodised, Black	k Anodised, Brass And	odised	-			
	Product Code	Cut to le	ength pe	er I/m		
Clear Anodised	SN-CAC-C	\$		58.00		
Black Anodised	SN-CAC-BL	\$		61.00		
<b>CARPEX CORRUGATED - CUSHION B</b>	ACK					
82mm x 22mm x 10mm						
Cut to length - drilled and countersu	nk. Supplied with scr	rews and p	lugs.			
Insert Colours: Clear Anodised, Black		-	U			
	Product Code		ength pe	r I/m		
Clear Anodised	SN-CACCB-C	\$	0.	58.00		
Black Anodised	SN-CACCB-BL	\$		61.00		
NEXOST 10MM MADE IN AUSTRALI		·				
50mm x 10mm x 3mm						
	Product Code		l/m		100 +	l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-NE10/CLR	\$	•	17.00	\$	16.00
Black Anodised	SN-NE10/BLK	\$		18.70	\$	17.00
Add \$3 per I/m to the above pricing	-	2			•	
NEXOST FLAT MADE IN AUSTRALIA						
50mm x 3mm						
	Product Code		l/m		100 +	l/m
Clear Anodised	SN-NEF/CLR	\$		16.00	\$	14.00
Black Anodised	SN-NEF/BLK	\$		17.00	-	16.00
Add \$3 per I/m to the above pricing	-				•	
TRANSOLA 10MM						
75mm x 10mm x 3mm					•	
Cut to length - drilled and countersu	nk. Supplied with scr	ews and p	lugs.			
C C	Product Code		ength pe	r I/m		
			• •	-		
Yellow		\$		25.00		
Yellow Black	SN-TR10/YLW	\$ \$		25.00 25.00		
Black	SN-TR10/YLW SN-TR10/BLK	\$				
Black Add \$3 per I/m to the above pricing	SN-TR10/YLW SN-TR10/BLK	\$				
Black	SN-TR10/YLW SN-TR10/BLK	\$			I	

Cut to length - drilled and countersunk. Supplied with screws and plugs.

Product Name & Description		 	
Yellow	SN-TR30/YLW	\$	25.00
Black	SN-TR30/BLK	\$	25.00
Add \$3 per I/m to the above pri	cing for Instant adhesive		
ACCLIMITE EXTRUSION			
75mm x 30mm x 4.5mm			
	Product Code	l/m	
Clear Anodised	SN-AC	\$	21.00
Black Anodised	SN-AC	\$	22.00
APPULAR EXTRUSION			
75mm x 10mm x 4.5mm			
	Product Code	l/m	
Clear Anodised	SN-SLEXT/CLR	\$	18.00
Black Anodised	SN-SLEXT/BLK	\$	18.00
APPULAR FLAT EXTRUSION			
50mm x 2.5mm			
	Product Code	l/m	
Clear Anodised	SN-APFEXT	\$	21.80
CARPEX EXTRUSION			
75mm x 35mm x 10mm			
	Product Code	l/m	
Clear Anodised	SN-CARPEXT-STD	\$	33.00
CARPEX CUSHION BACK EXTRUS	SION		
82mm x 22mm x 10mm			
	Product Code	l/m	
Clear Anodised	SN-CARPEXT-CB	\$	36.00
RIBBED INSERT			
51mm x 50m			
	Product Code	Roll	
Black	SN-RIBEXT051/BLK	\$	257.00
Grey	SN-RIBEXT051/GRY	\$	257.00
Yellow	SN-RIBEXT051/YLW	\$	257.00

### CAR PARK SAFETY

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
SURFACE MOUNTED BOLLARD			
Yellow Powder Coated Finish			
90mm x 1000mm x 5mm	90BOLL/YLW	ea	\$125.00
1400mm x 1300mm x 5mm	140BOLL/YLW	ea	\$300.00
1650mm x 1300mm x 5mm	165BOLL/YLW	ea	\$524.00
IN GROUND BOLLARD			
Yellow Powder Coated Finish			
90mm x 1200mm	90BGBOLL/YLW	ea	\$151.00
1400mm x 1200mm	140BGBOLL/YLW	ea	\$347.00
RUBBER WHEEL STOPS			
1650mm x 150mm x 100mm	WHLSTP-REC165	ea	\$59.00
CORNER GUARD			
Rubber			
800mm x 90mm x 90mm	CNRGRD-RUB/BLK	ea	\$52.00
Galvanised Steel			
1200mm x 50mm x 50mm	CNRGRD-GAL	ea	\$59.00
CONVEX MIRROR			
450mm Diameter	COV-MIR450	ea	\$140.00
600mm Diameter	CON-MIR600	ea	\$150.00
HEIGHT RESTRICTION BAR			
2m - 2000mm x 145mm x 40mm	HGTBR-2000	ea	\$634.00
3m - 3000mm x 145mm x 40mm	HGTBR-3000	ea	\$695.00
4m - 4000mm x 145mm x 40mm	HGTBR-4000	ea	\$842.00
SPEED HUMP			
Middle Section - 250mm x 350mm x 50mm	SHM-250	ea	\$31.00
End Cap - 180mm x 350mm x 50mm	SHE-180	ea	\$27.00
SKATE STOPS STAINLESS STEEL			
SKATE STOPS STAINLESS STEEL	SKTSTP-1204016	ea	\$30.00

### **BIKE RACKS**

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
HOOP BIKE RACKS			
Stainless Steel			
800mm x 910mm	BRH/SS	ea	\$465.00
Galvanised Steel			
800mm x 910mm	BRH/GAL	ea	\$321.00
WALL MOUNTED BIKE RACKS			
Galvanised Steel			
700mm x 600mm	BRWM/GAL	ea	\$176.00
Black Powder Coated Finish			
700mm x 600mm	BRWM/BLK	ea	\$178.00
MULTI STORAGE BIKE RACK			
Galvanised Steel	BRCH-7/GAL	ea	\$1,061.00
Stainless Steel	BRCH-7/SS	ea	P.O.A

### **TEMPORARY FLOOR PROTECTION**

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
CARPET FLOOR PROTECTION			
1m wide x 100m (Reverse Wound)	FPC1001000	еа	\$275.00
HARD FLOOR PROTECTION			
1500mm wide x 50m	FPHS150500	еа	\$424.00
CORFLUTE FLOOR PROTECTION			
1220mm x 2440mm x 2.5mm Sheet	FPCB240120	ea	\$16.00
MEMBRANE TAPE ROLL			
100mm wide x 91.4m	FPMT1091	ea	\$67.00
JOINING TAPE ROLL			
48mm wide x 100m		ea	\$20.00

### ACCESSORIES

Product Name & Description	Product Code	Qty	Price
ICCONS ALLROUNDER ADHESIVE			
300ml Cartridge	SN-Adhesive	1	\$32.00
JOINING STRIP			
50mm x 100mm	8601000	Roll	\$309.00
SCREW/SADDLE			
70mm x 10mm	SCREW/SADDLE	ea	\$5.65
DURATAC TACTILE PRIMER			
700gm sausage	TGSI-PRIM	1	\$42.00